Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111 Avenue JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami. FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: October 25, 2023
TO: PROPOSERS

FROM: Lester Silva
Procurement Officer

District Six

RE: Project No.: F6009
FIN No.: 450080-1-52-01
Counties: Miami-Dade

Work Description: North Dade Yard Security Parking Lot LED Lighting Upgrade.

Questions and Answers for Invitation to Bid

1. Do handholes require concrete aprons? No.

Is there a copy of underground penetration radar for existing buildings? No

3. Please clarify the location of existing fuel lines. — This will be part of Contractor to perform
locations and survey of Utilities.

4. Please confirm that spillage and photometric are not required for this project. Spillage and
Photometrics are not required for this project.

N

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.
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http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0120/Sections/0120.57.html

